Minutes JBCCC November 10, 2021

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Tim Koch, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 16 members present along with 1 guest. Larry was present via phone.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$9248.24

Income 489.00 Expenses (3,839.62)

=======

Balance \$5,408.62

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Joe Curran, Sr 2nd by Tom Whiteley

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the October meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretaries report made by:

Dave Curran 2nd by Joe Barone

All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Veteran's Day Parade J.T. – The event well, the weather was great, we had 9 or 10 members participate.

Meeting was paused...

C6 Stables – Joe Cotterino attended our meeting and explained what the Embers of Honor farm will be doing to provide emotional healing for individuals with PTSD and other similar conditions. The initial target will be veterans then eventually add others with similar traumatic backgrounds. They are in the process of creating a 501C3.

Donations – After discussion on the C6 Stables presentation a motion was made by Steve Berger for the club at this time to donate \$500, motion 2nd by Howard Boehringer, all we in favor.

Howard reported that he sent the donation checks for \$500 dollars to the Penn Forest Volunteer Fire Company and also the Mauch Chunk Rod & Gun Clubs. Also the \$1,000 donation checks were sent to the Turn-To-Us and the Shephard House organizations.

After discussion on the floor in regards to making a donation to the local Toys-For-Tots program a motion was made by Joe Boyle to donate \$300. All were in favor.

Deb Boehringer reported that she contacted both the CC Friends of Animals and also the CC Animal Shelter to find out what items they need. At this time after discussion we decided to ask members to donate blankets and any other items so we can donate them to these organizations.

We will arrange photo ops with the Times News and all of the organizations who received donations to help promote the club.

Christmas Party – The invites have all been sent out for the Christmas dinner party event on December 8th. Joe Barone reported he and Donna have been working on the food arrangements. An additional email will be sent out prior with the additional info for the animal shelter donations.

Election of Officers - As of the October meeting we did not have a nomination for club secretary. Joe Barone has nominated Joanne Seeger of Jim Thorpe for secretary. The completed slate of officers for 2022 is as follows:

President	Larry Gould	nominated by Joe Barone
Vice-President	Steve Berger	nominated by Joe Boyle
Treasurer	Howard Boehringer	nominated by Joe Barone
Secretary	Joanne Seeger	nominated by Joe Barone

A motion was made by Joe Boyle to elect the slate of nominations for the 2022 calendar year. Motion was 2nd by Joe Curran, Sr. and all present were in favor, motion carried.

New Business:

New Member – We do not have any new applications for membership at this time.

Report of membership – The club has 131 active memberships and 10 that did not renew in 2021.

Correspondance – We received a thank you card from the St. Peter's Church, West Penn for our gift in memory of Linda Kunkel.

With there being no further business, a motion was made by Rich Heiser to adjourn.

All were in favor, motion carried. Meeting closed for business: 8:00 PM